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Re:  MXenergy (Canada) Ltd.
Gas Marketer Licence GM-2008-0025

Dear Mr. Pickernell,

Thank you for providing me with the Notice regarding the expiration of

MXenergy’s Gas Marketer Licence that is due to expire on April 24, 2013. Please be
advised that MXenergy no longer has customers in Ontario as of September 2012, and
as such will not be renewing our licence.

MXenergy will retain our current licence until the expiration and file the

necessary compliance documents accordingly.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

BLP/bp

410-470-5730
443-213-3691 (fax)
b.pyle-liberto@constellation.com



